In 1920, Clyde Stone owned the property. According to a 1929-1949 Sanborn map, there was a house located on the property.

Stone owned the property until 1963 when sold the land to Edwin and Dorothy Palmer.

The Palmers owned the property until February 3, 1993 when they sold it Nacogdoches County Hospital District.

The house was destroyed in the 1990s to make room for parking lots and hospital expansions.